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 April 9, 2012 

TO:        WCOA Organization Directors 

FROM:  Jim Palmer, Chair 

RE:        April Meeting 

 
The next Meeting of WCOA will be held on Monday, April 16, 2012 at the Wisconsin Professional Police Association, 660 John 

Nolen Drive, 2nd floor Conference Room, Madison. The meeting will begin at 9:30 AM and conclude by 12:00 noon.  
      

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
  I Roll Call   

 

II Review of March meeting minutes. 

 

III Guests - Chris Preisler, Communications Specialist, SWIB  

 
IV Legislative Report - None   

 

 V Correspondence - 

 

VI Old Business - WCOA/WRS PowerPoint presentation 

            - Annual Conference   

     

VII      New Business - 

 

VIII Treasurers Report - 

 

 IX       Next Meeting - 

 

X Adjournment- 

 

 
 

ORGANIZATIONS IN THE WISCONSIN COALITION OF ANNUITANTS 
West Allis Retirees - DILHR Retirees - Epsilon Sigma Phi - AFSCME Retirees Chapter 7 – WI Professional Police Association Retired  

DNR Retirees - Wisconsin Retired School District Administrators - Wisconsin Education Association Council Retired 
UW Eau Claire Emeriti Faculty - UW Madison Retirement Association – UW Milwaukee Retired Faculty Association 

Wisconsin State Attorneys Association - Association of Career Employees – SWIB Retirees - WFT/AFT Retirees 

Retired Professional Fire Fighters of WI - Wisconsin Retired Corrections Personnel - State Engineering Association 

DOT Retirees - Wauwatosa Employees Retirement Club -Wisconsin Retired Educators Association   


